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Designated Federal Officer for Merchant 
Mariner Medical Advisory Committee, 
telephone 202–372–1128 or email 
Ashley.F.Holm@uscg.mil and Davis 
Breyer, Alternate Designated Federal 
Officer for Merchant Marine Personnel 
Advisory Committee, telephone 202– 
372–1445 or email Davis.J.Breyer@
uscg.mil. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On March 
6, 2015, the Coast Guard published two 
notices of Federal Advisory Committee 
Act meetings in the Federal Register. 80 
FR 12187. These notices announced the 
meeting dates and information for the 
Merchant Marine Personnel Advisory 
Committee and Merchant Mariner 
Medical Advisory Committee, 
respectively. This update to those 
notices does not change any meeting 
dates or information provided in the 
original notices, which can be found at 
80 FR 12187. 

General Services Administration 
rules, Title 41, Code of Federal 
Regulations, § 102–365(b) requires 
meeting notices to be published at least 
15 calendar days prior to an advisory 
committee meeting. In exceptional 
circumstances, the agency may provide 
notice in less than 15 calendar days but 
the agency must provide a reason as to 
why the notice is being published in 
less than 15 calendar days. This notice 
serves to provide the reasoning required 
by regulation as to why the Merchant 
Marine Personnel Advisory Committee 
and Merchant Mariner Medical 
Advisory Committee meeting notices 
were published in less than 15 calendar 
days prior to their respective meetings. 

In the weeks leading up to the 
meetings, the Department of Homeland 
Security dedicated many of its resources 
to potential lapse in appropriation 
issues. Because of the redirection of 
resources to support the potential 
shutdown, the publication of the 
meeting notices for the Merchant 
Marine Personnel Advisory Committee 
and Merchant Mariner Medical 
Advisory Committee were delayed. 

Dated: March 13, 2015. 

J.C. Burton, 
Captain, U.S. Coast Guard, Director of 
Inspections and Compliance. 
[FR Doc. 2015–06255 Filed 3–18–15; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 9110–04–P 

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND 
SECURITY 

Federal Emergency Management 
Agency 

[Docket ID FEMA–2015–0001; Internal 
Agency Docket No. FEMA–B–1436 

Proposed Flood Hazard 
Determinations for Lee County, Illinois, 
and Incorporated Areas and Ogle 
County, Illinois, and Incorporated 
Areas 

AGENCY: Federal Emergency 
Management Agency, DHS. 

ACTION: Proposed notice; withdrawal. 

SUMMARY: The Federal Emergency 
Management Agency (FEMA) is 
withdrawing its proposed notices 
concerning proposed flood hazard 
determinations, which may include the 
addition or modification of any Base 
Flood Elevation, base flood depth, 
Special Flood Hazard Area boundary or 
zone designation, or regulatory 
floodway (herein after referred to as 
proposed flood hazard determinations) 
on the Flood Insurance Rate Maps and, 
where applicable, in the supporting 
Flood Insurance Study reports for Lee 
County, Illinois, and Incorporated Areas 
and Ogle County, Illinois, and 
Incorporated Areas. 

DATES: These withdrawals are effective 
March 19, 2015. 

ADDRESSES: You may submit comments, 
identified by Docket No. FEMA–B–1436 
to Luis Rodriguez, Chief, Engineering 
Management Branch, Federal Insurance 
and Mitigation Administration, Federal 
Emergency Management Agency, 500 C 
Street SW., Washington, DC 20472, 
(202) 646–4064, or (email) 
Luis.Rodriguez3@fema.dhs.gov. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Luis 
Rodriguez, Chief, Engineering 
Management Branch, Federal Insurance 
and Mitigation Administration, Federal 
Emergency Management Agency, 500 C 
Street SW., Washington, DC 20472, 
(202) 646–4064, or (email) 
Luis.Rodriguez3@fema.dhs.gov. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On 
November 3, 2014, FEMA published 
proposed notices at 79 FR 65231, 
proposing flood hazard determinations 
for Lee County, Illinois, and 
Incorporated Areas and Ogle County, 
Illinois, and Incorporated Areas. FEMA 
is withdrawing the proposed notices. 

Authority: 42 U.S.C. 4104; 44 CFR 67.4. 

Dated: February 23, 2015. 
Roy E. Wright, 
Deputy Associate Administrator for 
Mitigation, Department of Homeland 
Security, Federal Emergency Management 
Agency. 
[FR Doc. 2015–06337 Filed 3–18–15; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 9110–12–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–950] 

Certain Electronic Products, Including 
Products With Near Field 
Communication (‘‘NFC’’) System-Level 
Functionality and/or Battery Power-Up 
Functionality, Components Thereof, 
and Products Containing Same; 
Institution of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
February 10, 2015, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of NXP B.V. of 
The Netherlands and NXP 
Semiconductors USA, Inc. of San Jose, 
California. A letter supplementing the 
complaint was filed on February 27, 
2015. The complaint, as supplemented, 
alleges violations of section 337 based 
upon the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain electronic 
products, including products with near 
field communication (‘‘NFC’’) system- 
level functionality and/or battery 
power-up functionality, components 
thereof, and products containing same 
by reason of infringement of certain 
claims of U.S. Patent No. 7,412,230 
(‘‘the ’230 patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 
8,280,304 (‘‘the ’304 patent’’); U.S. 
Patent No. 8,065,389 (‘‘the ’389 patent’’); 
U.S. Patent No. 8,204,959 (‘‘the ’959 
patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 8,412,185 (‘‘the 
’185 patent’’); and U.S. Patent No. 
6,590,365 (‘‘the ’365 patent’’). The 
complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337. 

The complainants request that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
limited exclusion order and a cease and 
desist order. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
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during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
http://www.usitc.gov. The public record 
for this investigation may be viewed on 
the Commission’s electronic docket 
(EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of Unfair Import Investigations, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2014). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
March 12, 2015, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain electronic 
products, including products with near 
field communication (‘‘NFC’’) system- 
level functionality and/or battery 
power-up functionality, components 
thereof, and products containing same 
by reason of infringement of one or 
more of claims 6 and 7 of the ’230 
patent; claims 1 and 11 of the ’304 
patent; claims 1 and 5 of the ’389 patent; 
claims 1 and 13 of the ’959 patent; 
claims 1 and 8 of the ’185 patent; and 
claims 1 and 7 of the ’365 patent, and 
whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) Pursuant to Commission Rule 
210.50(b)(1), 19 CFR 210.50(b)(1), the 
presiding administrative law judge shall 
take evidence or other information and 
hear arguments from the parties and 
other interested persons with respect to 
the public interest in this investigation, 
as appropriate, and provide the 
Commission with findings of fact and a 

recommended determination on this 
issue, which shall be limited to the 
statutory public interest factors set forth 
in 19 U.S.C. 1337(d)(1), (f)(1), (g)(1); 

(3) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are: 

NXP B.V., High Tech Campus 60, 5656 
AG, Eindhoven, The Netherlands. 

NXP Semiconductors USA, Inc., 411 
East Plumeria Drive, San Jose, CA 
95134. 

(b) The respondent is the following 
entity alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and is the party upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 

Dell, Inc., One Dell Way, Round Rock, 
TX 78682. 

(c) The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(4) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondent in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of the respondent to file a 
timely response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 

Issued: March 13, 2015. 
Lisa R. Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2015–06245 Filed 3–18–15; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[USITC SE–15–009] 

Sunshine Act Meeting 

AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETING: United 
States International Trade Commission. 
TIME AND DATE: March 23, 2015 at 11:00 
a.m. 
PLACE: Room 101, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, Telephone: 
(202) 205–2000. 
STATUS: Open to the public. 
MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED: 

1. Agendas for future meetings: None. 
2. Minutes. 
3. Ratification List. 
4. Vote in Inv. Nos. 701–TA–459 and 

731–TA–1155 (Review) (Commodity 
Matchbooks from India). The 
Commission is currently scheduled to 
complete and file its determinations and 
views of the Commission on April 2, 
2015. 

5. Outstanding action jackets: None. 
In accordance with Commission 

policy, subject matter listed above, not 
disposed of at the scheduled meeting, 
may be carried over to the agenda of the 
following meeting. Earlier 
announcement of this meeting was not 
possible. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: March 17, 2015. 

William R. Bishop, 
Supervisory Hearings and Information 
Officer. 
[FR Doc. 2015–06430 Filed 3–17–15; 4:15 pm] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

[CPCLO Order No. 002–2015] 

Privacy Act of 1974; System of 
Records 

AGENCY: Department of Justice. 
ACTION: Notice of a modified system of 
records. 

SUMMARY: Pursuant to the Privacy Act of 
1974, 5 U.S.C. 552a, and Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) 
Circular No. A–130, notice is hereby 
given that the Department of Justice 
(Department or DOJ) proposes to amend 
an existing Department-wide system of 
records notice titled, ‘‘Debt Collection 
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